FYI

Bob Bedinghaus

Bob Bedinghaus

Director of Business Development
CINCINNATI BENGALS

1 Paul Brown Stadium, Cincinnati, OH 45202

Begin forwarded message:

From: Sara Winter <-@messinatouring.com>
Date: November 10, 2022 at 8:21:43 PM EST

To: "Tanner, Seth" -@bengals.nﬂ.net>, "Bedinghaus, Bob" _@bengals.nfl.net>
Ce: "Parker, Emily" i ROR@bengals.nfl.net>

Subject: TS - Added Show

Howdy —

Just circling here to let you know that Taylor will be announcing the added Cincinnati date at 8am ET tomorrow. We are working on updated assets,
and will have to you once she announces. Very exciting stuff!!

Confirming that added date to be: Friday, June 30th

Thank you!!

From: Tanner, Seth nBengals.nﬂ.neb

Sent: Thursday, October 27, 2022 4:25 PM

To: Bedinghaus, Bob -@bengals.nﬂ.net>; Sara Winter <‘a}messinatouring.ccm>
Cc: Parker, Emily ”Bengals.nﬂ.neb

Subject: Re: Tour Date Info - Cincinnati :)

EXTERNAL

My team has stated that the default sizes that are being provided will work for us. | don't believe we'll need any additional sizes.

Get Outlook for

Android<https://nam02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https %3A%2F %2F aka.ms%2F AAb9ysg&data=05%7C01%7 Csara%40messinatouring
.com%7Ce73457af5eab4fe6b51c08dab861b2cc%7Ccaece8130c4849238c628676bc93605f%7C0%7C0%7C638025027006110413%7CUnknown
%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAWMDAILCJQIjoiV2IuMzliLCJBTil6lk1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=reXHSHcO
6%2FB2aT3FoBboa%2Bh06RibYL8RAVIgYyDilyc%3D&reserved=0>

From: Bedinghaus, Bob -@bengals.an.net<mai|to_@bengals.nfl.net>>
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Sent: Thursday, October 27, 2022, 5:00 PM

To: Tanner, Seth JNPRPRE@Bengals.nfl.net<mailto P PRPRB@Bengals.nfl.net>>; Sara Winter
<-@messinatouring.com<_@messinatouring.com>>
Cc: Parker, Emily mBengals.nfl.net<mai|to-@Bengals.nfl.net>>

Subject: Re: Tour Date Info - Cincinnati :)

Let’s connect tomorrow. | have included Seth Tanner on this email since he will be executing the details.
Bob Bedinghaus

On Oct 27, 2022, at 4:20 PM, Sara Winter <‘@messinatouring.c0m<mailto-ne53inatouring_com>> wrote:

[Logo]<https://nam02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F %2Fwww.bengals.com%2F &data=05%7C01%7Csara%40messinatourin
g.com%7Ce73457af5eab4fe6b51c08dab861b2cc%7Ccaece8130c4849238c628676bc93605f%7C0%7C0%7C638025027006110413%7CUnknown
%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAILCJQIjoiV2luMzliLCJBTil6lk1haWwiLCJXVCI6MNn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=9cZSULQ
OEnpJggntMqY %2B%2Fahs4ywDj0%2BxpZTfvSP%2Fv00%3D&reserved=0>

Seth Tanner

Director of Content

CINCINNATI BENGALS

PLEASE NOTE NEW ADDRESS:

1 Paycor Stadium, Cincinnati, OH 45202

-@bengals.nfl.net<mai|to-@bengals.nﬂ.net>

[facebook

icon]<https://nam02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F %2Ffacebook.com%2Fbengals&data=05%7C01%7Csara%40messinatouri
ng.com%7Ce73457af5eab4fe6b51c08dab861b2cc%7Ccaece8130c4849238c628676bc93605f%7C0%7C0%7C638025027006110413%7CUnknow
n%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMCAwLjAWMDAILCJQIjoiV2IuMzIliLCJBTIil6lk1ThaWwiLCJIXVCI6MNn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=nUMXacsl|
%2Fp%2FNYG%2BxQurla2HNuOOR(fsFI2%2BCV2v10%2F %2BQ%3D&reserved=0>

[twitter

icon]<https://nam02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https % 3A%2F %2Ftwitter.com%2Fbengals&data=05%7C01%7 Csara%40messinatouring.
com%7Ce73457af5eab4fe6b51c08dab861b2cc%7Ccaece8130c4849238c628676bc93605f%7C0%7C0%7C638025027006110413%7CUnknown%
7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAWMDAILCJQIjoiV2IuMzIliLCJBTIil6lk ThaWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=rx0B58Tqwz
FtBYxdI7z6kIWkvdwY7BU4%2FMBONk8x30k%3D&reserved=0>

[youtube

icon]<https://nam02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F %2Fwww.youtube.com%2Fbengals&data=05%7C01%7Csara%40messina
touring.com%7Ce73457af5eab4fe6b51c08dab861b2cc%7Ccaece8130c4849238c628676bc93605f%7C0%7C0%7C638025027006110413%7CUn
known%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAILCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTil61k1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=ePal
h5RasrhHSUjaDpt3sLmcXKfW0jmHhow8golPjc%3D&reserved=0>

[instagram

icon]<https://nam02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https %3A%2F %2Fwww.instagram.com%2Fbengals %2F &data=05%7C01%7Csara%40m
essinatouring.com%7Ce73457af5eab4fe6b51c08dab861b2cc%7Ccaece8130c4849238c628676bc93605%7C0%7C0%7C638025027006110413%
7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAWMDAILCJQIjoiV2IuMzIliLCJBTIil6lk1ThaWwiLCJXVCI6MNn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata
=63WSa99%2B3bl7B2hUBDgeaCOJhCyU3rhxzMbHOTOZ0v8%3D&reserved=0>

So sorry, the contact gird we were sent had Brian’s info for marketing. You will be the one handling marketing assets? Let’s try to connect tomorrow.

From: Bedinghaus, Bob <_@bengals.an.net<mailto_@bengals.nﬂ.net>>

Sent: Thursday, October 27, 2022 11:47 AM
To: Sara Winter mmessinatouring.com<mailto.@messinatouring.com>>
Subject: RE: Tour Date Info - Cincinnati :)

EXTERNAL
Sara,

Your email got routed to the wrong person, so | am following up on the two emails, my apologies for the delay. Can we schedule a time to talk so |
can get everything together that you guys are looking for? | am available all day today at_
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Look forward to connecting.

Bob Bedinghaus

Cincinnati Bengals

Director, Business Development
1 Paul Brown Stadium
Cincinnati, Ohio 45202

[Logo]<https://nam02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https %3A%2F %2Fwww.bengals.com%2F &data=05%7C01%7Csara%40messinatourin
g.com%7Ce73457af5eab4fe6b51c08dab861b2cc%7Ccaece8130c4849238c628676bc93605f%7C0%7C0%7C638025027006110413%7CUnknown
%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAILCJQljoiV2luMzIliLCJBTil6lk1haWwiLCJXVCI6MNn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=9cZSULQ
OEnpJggntMqY %2B%2Fahs4ywDj0%2BxpZTfvSP%2Fv00%3D&reserved=0>

Bob Bedinghaus

Director of Business Development

CINCINNATI BENGALS

PLEASE NOTE NEW ADDRESS:

1 Paycor Stadium, Cincinnati, OH 45202

X X XXX XXX X X XXX XX X XXX XXX XXX

XXX XXX XXX X XX

[facebook

icon]<https://nam02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F %2Ffacebook.com%2Fbengals&data=05%7C01%7Csara%40messinatouri
ng.com%7Ce73457af5eab4fe6b51c08dab861b2cc%7Ccaece8130c4849238c628676bc93605f%7C0%7C0%7C638025027006110413%7CUnknow
n%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAWMDAILCJQIjoiV2IuMzIiLCJBTIil6lk1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=nUMXacsl|
%2Fp%2FNY G%2BxQurla2HNuOORfsFI12%2BCV2v10%2F %2BQ%3D&reserved=0>

[twitter
icon]<https://nam02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https % 3A%2F %2Ftwitter.com%2Fbengals&data=05%7C01%7Csara%40messinatouring.
com%7Ce73457af5eab4fe6b51c08dab861b2cc%7Ccaece8130c4849238c628676bc93605f%7C0%7C0%7C638025027006110413%7CUnknown%
7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAWMDAILCJQIjoiV2IuMzIliLCJBTIil6lkThaWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=rx0B58Tqwz
FtBYxdI7z6kIWkvdwY7BU4%2FMBONk8x30k%3D&reserved=0>

[youtube

icon]<https://nam02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https % 3A%2F %2Fwww.youtube.com%2Fbengals&data=05%7C01%7Csara%40messina
touring.com%7Ce73457af5eab4fe6b51c08dab861b2cc%7Ccaece8130c4849238c628676bc93605f%7C0%7C0%7C638025027006110413%7CUn
known%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAILCJQljoiV2luMzIiLCJBTil61k1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=ePal
h5RasrhHSUjaDpt3sLmcXKfIW0jmHhow8golPjc%3D&reserved=0>

[instagram

icon]<https://nam02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F %2Fwww.instagram.com%2Fbengals%2F &data=05%7C01%7Csara%40m
essinatouring.com%7Ce73457af5eab4fe6b51c08dab861b2cc%7Ccaece8130c4849238c628676bc93605%7C0%7C0%7C638025027006266642%
7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAWMDAILCJQIljoiV2IuMzIiLCJBTil6lk1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata
=P8vVAVtIjUMc5tUtI1K4gXkPRvxZVB7YLu95nxxvub4%3D&reserved=0>

From: Sells, Brian <Brian.Sells@bengals.nfl.net<mailto:Brian.Sells@bengals.nfl.net>>

Sent: Thursday, October 27, 2022 12:23 PM

To: Bedinghaus, Bob <Bob.Bedinghaus@bengals.nfl.net<mailto:Bob.Bedinghaus@bengals.nfl.net>>

Subject: FW: Tour Date Info - Cincinnati :)

Importance: High

From: Sara Winter <-@messinatouring.com<mailto-@messinatouring_com>>
Sent: Wednesday, October 26, 2022 11:06 AM

To: Sells, Brian mbengals.nfl.net<mailto-@bengals.nﬂ.net>>
Cc: Kelly, Tim mbengals.nﬂ.net<mailtombengals.nfl.net>>

Subject: RE: Tour Date Info - Cincinnati :)
Importance: High

Morning!

Following-up on my first email + additional information. Please acknowledge you've received an read my first email from 10/20. Thank you!

Page 25 Export Date: 18-Nov-2022 14:35



Update here to confirm that in fact | will not be able to provide you the artwork or the press release until the tour has been officially announced. | will
circle back with exact timing on that, but expecting that to be between 8:30 am — 8:45 am ET. Will confirm when | know. For planning purposes,
please be prepared for early in the morning ET on Tuesday, 11/1.

I’'m now asked to get a list from you on the priority needs and to remind you below of the standard assets we will have prepared for you to send over
once Taylor has announced the tour.

Lauren on my team would love for you to just send the list of asset IDs (i.e. A979: Taylor Swift Arlington, TX 700x525) that you'll need on the
morning of 11/1. Anything else will be created the day of 11/1 & 11/2 when we are able to bring more designers into the fold. You should have all
your needed assets by 11/4 at the latest.

| only have one person authorized to create the graphics, so please do let us know by this deadline on priority assets so we have time to
turnaround.

We will need all asset requests submitted and named priorities by 10/27.

For your reference, here is what you’ll have from our standard style guide on the morning of 11/1:

*

Display Banners - localized

* 160x600
* 300x250
* 300x600
* 320x50

* 728x90

* 970x250
* 640x640

*

Email - localized

* 600x800

*

Outdoor - localized

* 720x208

* 1080x1920
* 1400x400
* 1920x1080

*

Print - localized

* 8.5x11
* 11x17

*

Socials - localized

*1080x1080 (1:1)
* 1080x1350 (4:5)
* 1080x1920 (9:16)

*

Webtiles (Art Only) — not localized

* 134x79

* 564x564

* 678x399

* 1200x628
* 2426x1365

* Webtiles (Art+Logo) — not localized
* 290x390

* 640x360
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* 1200x628
* 1600x1068
* 1920x1080
* 2426x1365
Thank you!!

From: Sara Winter
Sent: Thursday, October 20, 2022 6:21 PM

To: t-@bengals.an.net<mai|tombengals.nﬂ.net>
Cc: Kelly, Tim mbengals.nfl.net<mailtombengals.nfl.net>>

Subject: Tour Date Info - Cincinnati :)
Hi Brian -

LeeAnn on my team is reaching out to box offices today, regarding our Sparkle date ;), but a little info on the big tour date we’ll be working on
together below for your knowledge.

Details | can give you currently:
Show Date: Saturday, July 1, 2023

Announce Date: Nov 1 (morning — exact time TBD)
Public On-Sale Date: Nov 18th 10am local

We will create all your assets in-house. Please fill out this form and provide the different CTAs needed. You can upload your one-sheet of specs as

well.

| believe it’s likely that the assets will be provided to you once the announcement has occurred, as well as the press release. Can you tell me the
lag time on uploading things if this is the delivery timing?

1 will be in touch soon for a budget for some help pulling together OOH and TV, that will be done in advance without an artist name OR after the
announcement. We are handling all radio on the MTG side, once the tour has been announced. We are handling digital on our end as well.

Thank you!!

Sara Winter-Banks
Messina Touring Group, LLC

[image001.jpg]

End Of Message

Message # 12
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Message Key: 000007E655178019873BF50B247D806302986E7449A269AE15CCBC12A3AA5D076 @
9BC3BBD

From: "Feldkamp, Joe (Stadiums & Parking)" <-@hamiltoncountyohio.gov>
To: "Aluotto, Jeff" mhamilton-co.orgp
Addressed To: -@hamilton-co.org

Subject: FW: Tour Date Info - Cincinnati :)
Date: Tuesday, November 01, 2022 06:34 GMT-05:00
Attachments: image001.jpg (11.8 KB), image002.png (30.5 KB)

FYI, for BOCC notification.

[Logo Description automatically generated]Joe Feldkamp

Director of Stadia & Parking

Paycor Stadium | Great American Ball Park | HC Parking Properties
Three Paul Brown Stadium, Cincinnati, OH 45202

https://www.hamiltoncountyohio.gov<https://www.hamiltoncountyohio.gov/>

From: Bedinghaus, Bob ”bengals.nﬂ.neb

Sent: Tuesday, November 01, 2022 4:44 AM

To: Feldkamp, Joe (Stadiums & Parking) nhamiltoncountyohio.gow
Subject: Fwd: Tour Date Info - Cincinnati :)

Just a reminder that the Taylor Swift announcement will be Tuesday morning (today) at 8:15am(ish), just in case you want to let folks up the street
aware.

Bob

Begin forwarded message:
From: Sara Winter .@messinatouring.com<mailto-@messinatouring.com>>
Date: October 31, 2022 at 9:36:11 PM EDT

To: "Tanner, Seth" nbengals.an.net<mai|to-@bengals.nfl.net>>, "Bedinghaus, Bob"

Cc: "Parker, Emily" ”bengals.nﬂ.net<mai|to_@bengals.an.net>>

Subject: RE: Tour Date Info - Cincinnati :)

Just checking in to let you know as soon as Taylor makes her official announcement on socials then I'll clear you to post and will have the
necessary assets and press release. The dates are going live on her site at 8:15 am ET and looks like her actual social pushes may be closer to
8:30 am ET. You'll hear from me bright and early once she’s announced :)

From: Tanner, Seth MBengals.nfl.net<mailtomBengals.nﬂ.net>>

Sent: Thursday, October 27, 2022 4:25 PM

To: Bedinghaus, Bob ”bengals.nﬂ.net<mailtonbengals.an.net>>; Sara Winter
.@messinatouring.com<mailto.@messinatouring.com>>

Cc: Parker, Emily @@ Bengals.nfl.net<mailto Pl RPRI@Bengals.nfl.net>>

Subject: Re: Tour Date Info - Cincinnati :)

EXTERNAL

My team has stated that the default sizes that are being provided will work for us. | don't believe we'll need any additional sizes.

Get Outlook for

Android<https://nam02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https %3A%2F %2F aka.ms%2F AAb9ysg&data=05%7C01%7Csara%40messinatouring
.com%7Ce73457af5eab4fe6b51c08dab861b2cc%7Ccaece8130c4849238c628676bc93605f%7C0%7C0%7C638025027006110413%7CUnknown
%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAILCJQIljoiV2luMzliLCJBTil6lk1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=reXHSHcO
6%2FB2aT3FoBboa%2Bh06RibYL8RAVIgYyDilyc%3D&reserved=0>
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From: Bedinghaus, Bob _@bengals.nfl.net<mai|to”bengals.nfl.net>>
Sent: Thursday, October 27, 2022, 5:00 PM

To: Tanner, Seth -@Bengals.an.net<mailto-@BengaIs.nfl.net>>; Sara Winter
mmessinatouring.com<mailtommessinatouring.com>>

Cc: Parker, Emily <-@Bengals.nfl.net<mailto-}Bengals.nfl.net>>

Subject: Re: Tour Date Info - Cincinnati :)

Let’'s connect tomorrow. | have included Seth Tanner on this email since he will be executing the details.
Bob Bedinghaus

[Logo]<https://linklock.titanhg.com/analyse?url=https%3A%2F %2Fwww.bengals.com%2F &data=eJx1jLEOwWiAUAL-
mbBKsTZMODMakqYPxG3jwgCrwGgGJf28XR50bLpfTcjzafgKerBgQmJFexTUUSppgKh_yK3FHbxalGJf77UBXnC_AsgQCDmjW5LyquRsEYHIqZ
J5s4AkLe8kHIbcYzFPFbQ_-nKvOpWy505271t5prfHfS1PczRehTTnM>

Bob Bedinghaus

Director of Business Development
CINCINNATI BENGALS

PLEASE NOTE NEW ADDRESS:

1 Paycor Stadium, Cincinnati, OH 45202

[facebook

icon]<https://linklock.titanhg.com/analyse?url=https%3A%2F %2Ffacebook.com%2Fbengals&data=eJJx1JEsKwjAUAE_T7AyxIkIXWYhQdCGelS95-
dgkr5hE8PZm4VaYzcAwWs5HOyYBAIXUTAjPSaxRipayp5fohH4g7erMkxXx93A90w_UCrEgg4lAmZOdVK8MKALNTsfBsI89Y2Us-
CbnFaDaV9h780Tfpa93LcDoP49qxSiMQbVxT6vrbfgGJ7ztz>

[twitter
icon]<https://linklock.titanhq.com/analyse?url=https %3A%2F %2F twitter.com%2Fbengals&data=eJx 1JEEKWjAQAF_T3AyxIkIPOYhQ6kF8Q7bZNNE
kW5gN4u_twaswl4FhZt0fXTsADk51CMJgb1KITHmmmvIDPpBc6CWSVv10vx30iuMFRNFAIAFtyls3tTSdAsyLIUVmMF2VGFpt-
EEqHOT5NWvfgz7lqz7yW5nRu2nGH34EZNzIT2u13_QJSpTtM>

[youtube
icon]<https://linklock.titanhg.com/analyse?url=https %3A%2F %2Fwww.youtube.com%2Fbengals&data=eJx1jJEEKWjAQAF _T3FxiLYUechCh6EF8Q7
bZNNUKWOxi60O_twaswp2GY SfVH2w51g5UdoTDK6bD4zHHIEVPGbmGY-
SOCkv31cT_wjcYLigSQEZDMEmenS206iRRn7RNEGYFSFm_1ZAJL3rx0WPfgz7kol_OamtO5acedWitsXHJBgonDbn7nLOU3PNk%25>

[instagram icon]<https://linklock.titanhqg.com/analyse?url=https%3A%2F %2Fwww.instagram.com%2Fbengals %2F &data=eJx1jMsKwjAQRb-
m2TnUWgpdZCFCOYX4DUk7eWgyU5rU4N-
bhVVvhLC6Hy5nlcDTdgHEObY9aLNKp6ENmmnmn_GHNnGSy_RZTtcH3cD3zD6aJFkpo1aFw8Waf21PStRrlgJCATgDCLTT4ZwWBY Xiqu9fCnvEuUX8
5qa07nppkopBTylrOymliswcq_u16_oCeXk-Lw%25%25>

On Oct 27, 2022, at 4:20 PM, Sara Winter -nessinatouring.com<mailto'@messinatouring.com>> wrote:

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

icon]<https://nam02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F %2Ftwitter.com%2Fbengals&data=05%7C01%7Csara%40messinatouring.
com%7Ce73457af5eab4fe6b51c08dab861b2cc%7Ccaece8130c4849238c628676bc93605f%7C0%7C0%7C638025027006110413%7CUnknown%
7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAWMDAILCJQIjoiV2IuMzIliLCJBTil6lk ThaWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=rx0B58Tqwz
FtBYxdI7z6klIWkvdwY7BU4%2FMBONk8x30k%3D&reserved=0>

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
h5RasrhHSUjaDpt3sLmcXKfWO0jmHhow8golPjc%3D&reserved=0>

[instagram

icon]<https://nam02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https % 3A%2F %2Fwww.instagram.com%2Fbengals%2F &data=05%7C01%7Csara%40m
essinatouring.com%7Ce73457af5eab4fe6b51c08dab861b2cc%7Ccaece8130c4849238c628676bc93605%7C0%7C0%7C638025027006110413%
7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAWMDAILCJQIjoiV2IuMzliLCJBTIil6lk1ThaWwiLCJXVCI6MNn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata
=63WSa99%2B3bl7B2hUBDgeaCOJhCyU3rhxzMbHOTOZ0v8%3D&reserved=0>

So sorry, the contact gird we were sent had Brian’s info for marketing. You will be the one handling marketing assets? Let’s try to connect tomorrow.

From: Bedinghaus, Bob _@bengals.an.net<mai|to_@bengals.nﬂ.net>>

Sent: Thursday, October 27, 2022 11:47 AM
To: Sara Winter mmessinatouring.com<mailtommessinatouring_com>>
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
%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAILCJQljoiV2luMzliLCJBTil6lk1haWwiLCJXVCI6MNn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=9cZSULQ
OEnpJggntMqY %2B%2Fahs4ywDj0%2BxpZTfvSP%2Fv00%3D&reserved=0>

Bob Bedinghaus

Director of Business Development

CINCINNATI BENGALS

PLEASE NOTE NEW ADDRESS:

1 Paycor Stadium, Cincinnati, OH 45202

XX XXX XXX X X XXX XXX

XXX XXX XN

[facebook

icon]<https://nam02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F %2Ffacebook.com%2Fbengals&data=05%7C01%7 Csara%40messinatouri
ng.com%7Ce73457af5eab4fe6b51c08dab861b2cc%7Ccaece8130c4849238c628676bc93605f%7C0%7C0%7C638025027006110413%7CUnknow
n%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAWMDAILCJQljoiV2IuMzIiLCJBTil6lk1ThaWwiLCJXVCI6MNn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=nUMXacsl|
%2Fp%2FNYG%2BxQurla2HNuOO0RfsFI2%2BCV2v10%2F %2BQ%3D&reserved=0>

[twitter
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icon]<https://nam02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F %2Ftwitter.com%2Fbengals&data=05%7C01%7Csara%40messinatouring.
com%7Ce73457af5eab4fe6b51c08dab861b2cc%7Ccaece8130c4849238c628676bc93605f%7C0%7C0%7C638025027006110413%7CUnknown%
7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAWMDAILCJQIjoiV2IuMzIliLCJBTIil6lk1ThaWwiLCJXVCI6MNn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=rx0B58Tqwz

FtBYxdI7z6kIWkvdwY7BU4%2FMBONk8x30k%3D&reserved=0>

[youtube

icon]<https://nam02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https %3A%2F %2Fwww.youtube.com%2Fbengals&data=05%7C01%7Csara%40messina
touring.com%7Ce73457af5eab4fe6b51c08dab861b2cc%7Ccaece8130c4849238c628676bc93605f%7C0%7C0%7C638025027006110413%7CUn

known%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAILCJQljoiV2luMzIiLCJBTil61k1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=ePal
h5RasrhHSUjaDpt3sLmcXKflW0jmHhow8golPjc%3D&reserved=0>

[instagram

icon]<https://nam02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F %2Fwww.instagram.com%2Fbengals %2F &data=05%7C01%7Csara%40m
essinatouring.com%7Ce73457af5eab4fe6b51c08dab861b2cc%7Ccaece8130c4849238c628676bc93605{%7C0%7C0%7C638025027006266642%
7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAWMDAILCJQIjoiV2IuMzliLCJBTIl6lk1ThaWwiLCJXVCI6MNn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata
=P8vVAVtljUMc5tUtl1K4gXkPRvxZVB7YLu95nxxvub4%3D&reserved=0>

From: Sells, Brian Mbengals.nﬂ.net<mai|tombengals.nfl.net>>

Sent: Thursday, October 27, 2022 12:23 PM

To: Bedinghaus, Bob nbengals.nfl.net<mailtonbengals.nfl.net>>
Subject: FW: Tour Date Info - Cincinnati :)

Importance: High

From: Sara Winter .@messinatouring.com<mailto.@messinatouring.com>>
Sent: Wednesday, October 26, 2022 11:06 AM

To: Sells, Brian -@bengals.nfl.net<mailto-a)bengals.nﬂ.net>>
Cc: Kelly, Tim <-@bengals.nﬂ.net<mailto-@bengals.nfl.net>>

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
For your reference, here is what you'll have from our standard style guide on the morning of 11/1:
1. Display Banners - localized
* 160x600
* 300x250
* 300x600
* 320x50
* 728x90
* 970x250
* 640x640

1. Email - localized
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* 600x800
1. Outdoor - localized

* 720x208

* 1080x1920
* 1400x400
* 1920x1080

1. Print - localized

* 8.5x11
* 11x17

1. Socials - localized

* 1080x1080 (1:1)
* 1080x1350 (4:5)
* 1080x1920 (9:16)

1. Webtiles (Art Only) — not localized

* 134x79

* 564x564

* 678x399

* 1200x628
* 2426x1365

1. Webtiles (Art+Logo) — not localized

* 290x390
* 640x360
* 1200x628
* 1600x1068
* 1920x1080
* 2426x1365
Thank you!!

From: Sara Winter
Sent: Thursday, October 20, 2022 6:21 PM

To:mbengals.an.net<mai|to:mbengals.nfl.net>
Cc: Kelly, Tim S a@@bengals.nfl.net<mailt JlpaR@g@bengals.nfl.net>>

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

““ E
2



| believe it’s likely that the assets will be provided to you once the announcement has occurred, as well as the press release. Can you tell me the
lag time on uploading things if this is the delivery timing?

| will be in touch soon for a budget for some help pulling together OOH and TV, that will be done in advance without an artist name OR after the
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

Message # 13

Message Key: 000007E61137D7B2081E5A8AAB46C355F87C52B4D6091FB6AC565C921B89778F1 @
B012271

From: "Bedinghaus, Bob" ”bengals.nfl.neb
To: Joe Feldkamp ”hamiltoncountyohio.gow
Addressed To: -@hamiltoncountyohio.gov

Subject: Fwd: Tour Date Info - Cincinnati :)
Date: Tuesday, November 01, 2022 03:44 GMT-05:00
Attachments: image001.jpg (11.8 KB)

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

To: "Tanner, Seth" < NERE@@bengals.nfl.net>, "Bedinghaus, Bob" i aNORR@R@bengals.nfl.net>
Cc: "Parker, Emily" mbengals.nfl.neb

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

From: Tanner, Seth -@Bengals.nfl.net>

Sent: Thursday, October 27, 2022 4:25 PM

To: Bedinghaus, Bob ”bengals.nﬂ.neb; Sara Winter .@messinatouring.com>
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
%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAWMDAILCJQIljoiV2IuMzliLCJBTil6lk1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=reXHSHcO
6%2FB2aT3FoBboa%2Bh06RibYL8RAVIgYyDilyc%3D&reserved=0>

From: Bedinghaus, Bob _@bengals.an.net<mailto_@bengals.nﬂ.net>>
Sent: Thursday, October 27, 2022, 5:00 PM

To: Tanner, Seth _@Bengals.nﬂ.net<mai|to_@BengaIs.nfl.net>>; Sara Winter
.@messinatouring.com<mailto-@messinatouring.com>>

Cc: Parker, Emily ”Bengals.nfl.net<mailtomBengals.nfl.net>>

Subject: Re: Tour Date Info - Cincinnati :)

Let’s connect tomorrow. | have included Seth Tanner on this email since he will be executing the details.
Bob Bedinghaus

On Oct 27, 2022, at 4:20 PM, Sara Winter .@messinatouring.com<mailto‘@messinatouring.com>> wrote:

[Logo]<https://nam02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https %3A%2F %2Fwww.bengals.com%2F &data=05%7C01%7Csara%40messinatourin
g.com%7Ce73457af5eab4fe6b51c08dab861b2cc%7Ccaece8130c4849238c628676bc93605f%7C0%7C0%7C638025027006110413%7CUnknown
%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAILCJQIjoiV2luMzliLCJBTil6lk1haWwiLCJXVCI6MNn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=9cZSULQ
OEnpJggntMqY %2B%2Fahs4ywDj0%2BxpZ TfvSP%2Fv00%3D&reserved=0>

Seth Tanner

Director of Content

CINCINNATI BENGALS

PLEASE NOTE NEW ADDRESS:

1 Paycor Stadium, Cincinnati, OH 45202

X XXX X XXX XXX XXX XXX XX XXX

XXX XXX XN

[facebook

icon]<https://nam02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F %2Ffacebook.com%2Fbengals&data=05%7C01%7Csara%40messinatouri
ng.com%7Ce73457af5eab4fe6b51c08dab861b2cc%7Ccaece8130c4849238c628676bc93605/%7C0%7C0%7C638025027006110413%7CUnknow
n%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAWMDAILCJQljoiV2IuMzIliLCJBTIl6lk1ThaWwiLCJXVCI6MNn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=nUMXacsl|
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
7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwWMDAILCJQIjoiV2IuMzIliLCJBTIil61k 1ThaWwiLCJXVCI6MNn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=rx0B58Tqwz
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
essinatouring.com%7Ce73457af5eab4fe6b51c08dab861b2cc%7Ccaece8130c4849238c628676bc93605f%7C0%7C0%7C638025027006110413%
7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAWMDAILCJQIjoiV2IuMzIiLCJBTIl6lk1ThaWwiLCJXVCI6MNn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata
=63WSa99%2B3bl7B2hUBDgeaCOJhCyU3rhxzMbHOTOZ0v8%3D&reserved=0>

So sorry, the contact gird we were sent had Brian’s info for marketing. You will be the one handling marketing assets? Let’s try to connect tomorrow.

From: Bedinghaus, Bob nbengals.an.net<mai|to_@bengals.nfl.net>>

Sent: Thursday, October 27, 2022 11:47 AM
To: Sara Winter mmessinatouring.com<mailtommessinatouring.com>>
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
can get everything together that you guys are looking for? | am available all day today

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
g.com%7Ce73457af5eab4fe6b51c08dab861b2cc%7Ccaece8130c4849238c628676bc93605/%7C0%7C0%7C638025027006110413%7CUnknown
%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAWMDAILCJQIjoiV2IuMzIiLCJBTil6lk1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=9cZSULQ
OEnpJggntMqY %2B%2Fahs4ywDj0%2BxpZ TfvSP%2Fv00%3D&reserved=0>

Bob Bedinghaus

Director of Business Development
CINCINNATI BENGALS

PLEASE NOTE NEW ADDRESS:

1 Paycor Stadium, Cincinnati, OH 45202

”bengals.nﬂ.net<mailtonbengals.nﬂ.net>

[facebook

icon]<https://nam02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F %2Ffacebook.com%2Fbengals&data=05%7C01%7Csara%40messinatouri
ng.com%7Ce73457af5eab4fe6b51c08dab861b2cc%7Ccaece8130c4849238c628676bc93605f%7C0%7C0%7C638025027006110413%7CUnknow
n%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAWMDAILCJQIjoiV2IuMzIliLCJBTIil6lk1ThaWwiLCJXVCIEMNn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=nUMXacsl|
%2Fp%2FNYG%2BxQurla2HNuOORfsFI12%2BCV2v10%2F %2BQ%3D&reserved=0>

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
7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAWMDAILCJQIjoiV2IuMzIliLCJBTIl6lk1ThaWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata
=P8vVAVtljUMc5tUtl1K4gXkPRvxZVB7YLu95nxxvub4%3D&reserved=0>

From: Sells, Brian mbengals.nfl.net<mai|tombengals.nfl.net>>

Sent: Thursday, October 27, 2022 12:23 PM

To: Bedinghaus, Bob nbengals.nfl.net<mailto_@bengals.nfl.net>>
Subject: FW: Tour Date Info - Cincinnati :)

Importance: High

From: Sara Winter <-@messinatouring.com<mailto.@messinatouring.com>>
Sent: Wednesday, October 26, 2022 11:06 AM

To: Sells, Brian mbengals.nﬂ.net<mailtombengals.nﬂ.net>>
Cc: Kelly, Tim -@bengals.nﬂ.net<mailto-@bengals.nfl.net>>

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
* Display Banners - localized

* 160x600

* 300x250

* 300x600

* 320x50

* 728x90

* 970x250

* 640x640

* Email - localized
* 600x800

* Outdoor - localized

* 720x208
* 1080x1920
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* 1400x400
* 1920x1080

*

Print - localized

* 8.5x11
* 11x17

* Socials - localized

* 1080x1080 (1:1)
* 1080x1350 (4:5)
* 1080x1920 (9:16)

* Webtiles (Art Only) — not localized

* 134x79

* 564x564

* 678x399

* 1200x628
* 2426x1365

*

Webtiles (Art+Logo) — not localized

* 290x390
* 640x360
* 1200x628
* 1600x1068
* 1920x1080
* 2426x1365
Thank you!!

From: Sara Winter
Sent: Thursday, October 20, 2022 6:21 PM

To: mbengals.an.net<mailtombengals.nﬂ.net>
Cc: Kelly, Tim mbengals.nfl.net<mailto:T-@bengals.nfl.net>>

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
https://linklock.titanhg.com/analyse?url=https%3A%2F %2Fbit.ly%2FMTGAssets&data=eJx 1JEEKgzAQAF9jbg3WiuAhBynY9iC99ANZ3ZjUmJ Xupu
Dv6wcKc5]DMKNpzg5gAViX1ghgMteulQqlkXKSnXwgPdNXraZs7s_hRA_sr6DYAIEGnEKavc1c1CVgmm1knVzUCUV9zJtQO4zTYtftCP6cs_EiGxe
Xrqj6Awii43718Lp1zCj8A5j10Z0%<https://nam02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https % 3A%2F %2Fbit.ly%2FMTGAssets&data=05%7C01%
7Csara%40messinatouring.com%7Ce73457af5eab4fe6b51c08dab861b2cc%7Ccaece8130c4849238c628676bc93605f%7C0%7C0%7C63802502
7006266642%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAWMDAILCJQIjoiV2IuMzIliLCJBTil6lk1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%
7C%7C&sdata=1Q5xsOERwnSLYLfaKauSQo50TvgR1HDon%2F 10PN%2FJsPA%3D&reserved=0>

mtg atx! (password)

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
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